Unofficial Minutes Home Ec/BBQ/Food Stand Committee May 9, 2019

The Home Ec/BBQ/Food stand meeting was called to order by Marisa Wasinger on May 9, 2019 at 5:30pm. A sign-in sheet was sent around. Kylie Dreiling will be the secretary/recorder for the meeting.

Amy and Marisa Wasinger reported on the Foodstand scheduling the Foodstand will be open on Monday night from 5-8pm with a limited menu and will run throughout the week until Saturday. The schedule for Saturday, July 20th will be from 7:30-11am with full crew, 11-5pm with skeleton crew, and from 5-9pm with full crew again. Foodstand will close at 9pm.

Berny Unruh The Exhibitor Breakfast will be on Tuesday, July 16th. It will be in 2 locations (building and foodstand). This will allow for access by exhibitors that are located in both areas.

There will be a choice of 2 different kinds of breakfast items.

Mary and Grace B. Schmeidler gave the foodstand menu report. There will be changes in items offered on the menu for this next year. Meal Deals will be included on the menus so that on certain days items will only be offered. There will be no corn dogs or brownies this year. Will add a fresh fruit option of apples and bananas. This fruit will be in small quantities. Prices will change on chicken bacon wraps from \$2.50 to \$4.50. Menus will be revised to make it easier to read.

The group discussed at this point feedback from the 2018 fair.

- -Breakfast burritos will utilize bacon in them this year. Bonnie Werth will check with NCK-Tech to see about them making and serving the breakfast burritos. Burritos will serve at the Deutschfest Hall and biscuits and gravy in the Foodstand for the Exhibitor Breakfast.
- -There will be meal deals that will include fries.
- -The creative names utilized in previous years was confusing to some of the children working at the windows as explanations were required to be given to those ordering and was a hassle to explain. Each item on the menu will be just what it is.
- -Increased price on chicken wraps.
- -Menus will be revised to be easier to read and understand.
- -Group discussed the flow of the food service and will continue to address this in further meetings to make changes.
- Bottled water will be sold in the next year. If water is donated for specific purpose it will be placed somewhere other than the foodstand so to not utilize it from a donated business.

Kylie Dreiling reported on the BBQ/ Foodstand marketing. Jayden Warner and Sarah Erickson will making posters that will be utilized to advertise and then will also be redesigned to be used for an invite to attend. These posters and invites will be placed in club boxes at the Extension Office to take back to clubs and give out to members. Please invite family, friends, businesses, and community members to attend the BBQ on Friday night. Jayden and Sarah will also talk with radio, TV, and Hays Post since Sarah has contacts there. Donna Maskus will contact Hays Daily News to see if we can get an article written or coverage of the BBQ or capture pictures of Foodstand. Kylie and Nicole Dreiling will work on the social media aspect in regards to posts on Facebook and Instagram. Bonnie Werth will speak with Fairboard about announcing BBQ during race events and check would we would need to do to have that happen or if it is possible.

Youth Members Attending

Jayden Warner-GJ Grace B. Schmeidler- BJF Marisa Wasinger- GH Kylie Dreiling- BCA

Adult Members Attending

Donna Maskus-GJ Sarah Erickson- GJ Mary Schmeidler-BJF Amy Wasinger- GH Bonnie Werth-BCA Megan Herrman- BCA

Extension Agents

Susan Schlichting

Food stand work days are set for June 18th at 5:30pm. We will also be bagging ice at that time to try and get it set aside and put in the freezer in foodstand for the fair.

Amy Wasinger will be contacting Pizza Hut for the portable walk-in.

Megan Herrman will be contacting or checking with Arctic Glacier about ice.

The Food Challenge registration is due on June 28th to the Extension Office with names.

The Fashion Revue Committee has some leadership opportunities, if interested, contact the Extension Office.

Lifeskills Judging will have 2 contests this year- 1 at Fashion Revue and 1 on Tuesday, July 16th from 10-11:30am.

Grace B. Schmeidler and Kylie Dreiling will attend council meeting on June 4th.

Next meeting is set for June 18th at 7:30pm and June 30th at 1pm at Professors to bake cookies for the foodstand.

Grace B. Schmeidler moved to adjourn the meeting. Kylie Dreiling seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned

Respectfully Submitted By: Kylie Dreiling